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EHDW Circular Letter  #2022-74 

 

 

TO:  Community & Non-Transient Non-Community Public Water Systems 

  Certified Operators 

 

FROM:           Lori Mathieu, Public Health Branch Chief, EHDW 

 

DATE:    November 14, 2022 

 

SUBJECT:  Free ASDWA Webinar Series: Implementation Tools and Best Practices for LSL 

Inventories and LSLR 

 

The Association of State Drinking Water Administrators (ASDWA) is offering to the public a series of 

free webinars on the Implementation Tools and Best Practices for Lead Service Line (LSL) Inventories 

an Replacements (LSLR).  The webinar series will be held on Thursdays from 1:00 – 2:30 PM ET on 

the following dates.  

 

Session 1 – Technologies for Lead Service Inventories and Mapping -- Thursday, 11/10/2022  

Session 2 – Consultants Roundtable for Inventories and Mapping – Thursday, 12/15/2022 

Session 3 – Records Review for Inventory Development – Thursday, 1/12/2023 

Session 4 – Service Line Material Field Validations – Thursday, 2/9/2023 

Session 5 – Opportunities for Technical Assistance – Thursday, 3/9/2023 

Session 6 – Regulatory Roundtable – Thursday, 4/13/2023 

 

For details and registration of each webinar session individually, please visit the ASDWA Event Page: 

https://www.asdwa.org/events/    

 

Note that the webinar recording and updated slides for each session will be uploaded within a week 

from the date of the webinar to the ASDWA Event Page: https://www.asdwa.org/events/  

 

C:  Heather Aaron, Deputy Commissioner, DPH 
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